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EGUCHI Kei <eguti@fit.ac.jp> 23 Oktober 2020 12.46
Kepada: Reza Fauzan <reza.fauzan@poliban.ac.id>

Dear author(s), 

Thank you for your interest and support to IJIES. 
I'd like to send the camera-ready version of your final manuscript. 
(Note: To prevent illegal revision, the MS-Word file of the camera-ready version is not provided.) 
Please check and confirm the attached file, and send the check result within ONE week. 
*** Please indicate revised points clearly by coloring fonts. 

Note: 
The camera-ready process is only one time. 
To avoid illegal revision, only small revision is permitted. 

If you have any question, please contact us with your paper ID. 

Best regards, 
IJIES Editors 
--------------- 

-----Original Message----- 
From: 江口 啓  
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 5:45 PM 
To: Reza Fauzan <reza.fauzan@poliban.ac.id> 
Subject: ijies3613: Acceptance letter 

Dear Author(s), 

Paper ID: ijies3613 

It is our great pleasure to inform you that the contribution referenced above, for which you are listed as the corresponding author, has been accepted for the IJIES journal. 
Congratulations! 

The camera-ready version of your paper will be sent to you within a few weeks. 

Best regards, 
IJIES Editors. 
-------------------- 

From: Reza Fauzan <reza.fauzan@poliban.ac.id>  
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 2:53 PM 
To: 江口 啓 <eguti@fit.ac.jp> 
Subject: Re: ijies3613: Submission "Automated Class Diagram Assessment using Semantic and Structural Similarities" 

Dear IJIES Editors, 

Thank you for the opportunity to contribute as an author to IJIES. Here we attach our "signed" copyright and the payment proof of our publishing fee. 

Best regards, 
Reza Fauzan 

Pada tanggal Sen, 19 Okt 2020 pukul 07.54 EGUCHI Kei <mailto:eguti@fit.ac.jp> menulis: 
Dear  Author(s), 

Paper ID: ijies3613 

It is our great pleasure to inform you that the contribution referenced above, for which you are listed as the corresponding author, has been accepted for the 2nd review of the IJIES journal. 
Congratulations! 

*Important: 
Please send your "signed" copyright and the payment proof of your publishing fee within one month. 
Otherwise, your paper will be withdrawn. 
The payment method will be sent from paypal. (Please check your mailbox carefully.) 

*Publication fee: USD400  (tentative 15 pages: USD150 + USD50*5) 

After we received these documents, the camera-ready version of your paper will be sent to you within a few weeks. 
After your confirmation, the acceptance letter and receipt will be sent to you. 

Best regards, 
IJIES Editors. 
-------------------- 

-----Original Message----- 
From: 江口 啓  
Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 12:41 PM 
To: Reza Fauzan <mailto:reza.fauzan@poliban.ac.id> 
Subject: RE: ijies3613: Submission "Automated Class Diagram Assessment using Semantic and Structural Similarities" 

Dear author(s), 

Thank you for your interest and support to IJIES. 
We receied your revised version. 
It has been sent for reviewing. 
The notification will be feedback within one month. 
Appreciate your patiently wait.  

If you have any question, please contact us with your paper ID. 

Best regards, 
IJIES Editors 

From: Reza Fauzan <mailto:reza.fauzan@poliban.ac.id>  
Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 11:51 AM 
To: 江口 啓 <mailto:eguti@fit.ac.jp> 
Subject: Re: ijies3613: Submission "Automated Class Diagram Assessment using Semantic and Structural Similarities" 

Dear IJIES Editors, 

Thank you for your email dated October 6, 2020 enclosing to the reviewers’ comments and stated our manuscript is accepted after minor revision. We have carefully reviewed the comments and have revised the manuscript
accordingly. We are sending our point-by-point response to the comments (below) (response letter) and an updated manuscript with modifications and additions inside the paper by red font.
We hope the revised version is now suitable for publication and look forward to hearing from you in due course. 

Best regards, 
Reza Fauzan 
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Reza Fauzan <reza.fauzan@poliban.ac.id> 23 Oktober 2020 13.07
Kepada: EGUCHI Kei <eguti@fit.ac.jp>

Dear IJIES Editor,

Thank you for the camera-ready version of my final manuscript. I have checked and confirmed the attached file.
However, In the footer, are the volume and issues right? It said, "Vol. 13, No.5, 2020".

Best regards, 
Reza Fauzan
[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

EGUCHI Kei <eguti@fit.ac.jp> 23 Oktober 2020 13.40
Kepada: Reza Fauzan <reza.fauzan@poliban.ac.id>

Dear Author(s), 

Thank you for your confirmation. 

You completed all processes. 
On 28/2/2020 (tentative), your paper will appear on the IJIES homepage. 
Appreciate your patiently wait. 

Congratulations! 

P.S. 
> However, In the footer, are the volume and issues right? It said, "Vol. 13, No.5, 2020". 

Yes, right. 
In IJIES, all volumes will be published prior two month. 

Best regards, 
IJIES Editors. 
-------------------- 

From: Reza Fauzan <reza.fauzan@poliban.ac.id>  
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 3:08 PM 
To: 江口 啓 <eguti@fit.ac.jp> 
Subject: Re: ijies3613: camera-ready 

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
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EGUCHI Kei <eguti@fit.ac.jp> 19 Oktober 2020 15.44
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
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ijies3613: Submission "Automated Class Diagram Assessment using Semantic and Structural Similarities" 
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EGUCHI Kei <eguti@fit.ac.jp> 23 September 2020 06.47
Kepada: Reza Fauzan <reza.fauzan@poliban.ac.id>

Dear author(s), 

Thank you for your interest and support to IJIES. 
I am hereby to confirm the delivery of your paper, Paper ID is "ijies3613". 
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 4:44 AM 
To: ijies@inass.org 
Subject: Submission "Automated Class Diagram Assessment using Semantic and Structural Similarities" 

Dear Editor: 
Please find enclosed our manuscript entitled “Automated Class Diagram Assessment using Semantic and Structural Similarities,” which we request you to consider for publication as a Regular Article in the International Journal of
Intelligent Engineering and Systems (IJIES). 

Class diagrams show classes in software and the relationships between those classes. A class diagram is a unified modeling language diagram commonly used in education. Thus, an assessment of class diagrams is essential
for teachers who usually have students produce class diagrams based on predetermined projects. Teachers assess student-produced class diagrams based on an answer key. However, teachers have a problem with a lack of
consistency in assessment as teachers can use different standards between answers. This research attempts to approach class diagram assessment automatically. The proposed approach consists of two assessments: semantic
and structural similarities. Semantic similarity is calculated using lexical information in the class diagram, and structural similarity is calculated using the diagram’s structure, ignoring its lexical information. Our results show that
experts see semantic and structural similarities equally during assessment. The proposed approach shows substantial agreement with experts in class diagram similarity assessment. Therefore, the proposed approach can
automatically assess class diagram similarity as reliably as experts can. 

This manuscript has not been published elsewhere and is not under consideration by another journal. We have approved the manuscript and agree with submission to International Journal of Intelligent Engineering and Systems
(IJIES) . There are no conflicts of interest to declare. 

We believe that the findings of this study are relevant to the scope of your journal and will be of interest to its readership. The manuscript has been carefully reviewed by an experienced editor whose first 
language is English and who specializes in editing papers written by scientists whose native language is not English. 

We look forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenience. 

Best regards, 
Reza Fauzan 

EGUCHI Kei <eguti@fit.ac.jp> 7 Oktober 2020 06.56
Kepada: Reza Fauzan <reza.fauzan@poliban.ac.id>

Dear author(s), 

Congratulations! 
The 1st review for your paper was accepted. 
However, we are sorry to inform you that your paper cannot be recommended for publication in IJIES, in its current form. 
Please revise your paper according to the attached reviewers' comments. 

Please note that if your paper is still not satisfactorily revised or cannot be returned to us within TWO months from the date of this letter, your paper will not be recommended to the journal above.  

Thanks for your understanding and cooperation. 

Kind Regards, 
IJIES Editors. 
----------------------- 
[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]
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Reza Fauzan <reza.fauzan@poliban.ac.id> 9 Oktober 2020 09.50
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
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EGUCHI Kei <eguti@fit.ac.jp> 9 Oktober 2020 10.40
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

EGUCHI Kei <eguti@fit.ac.jp> 19 Oktober 2020 07.54
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
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Reza Fauzan <reza.fauzan@poliban.ac.id> 19 Oktober 2020 12.53
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

3 lampiran

IJIES_Copyright_Form.pdf 
68K

Invoice - 0795_paid.pdf 
41K

PayPal_ Transaction Details.pdf 
148K

mailto:reza.fauzan@poliban.ac.id
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=0073594cd2&view=att&th=1753e59fe92952af&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=0073594cd2&view=att&th=1753f6b679ab4d87&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=f_kgg4hah30&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=0073594cd2&view=att&th=1753f6b679ab4d87&attid=0.2&disp=attd&realattid=f_kgg4hg8d1&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=0073594cd2&view=att&th=1753f6b679ab4d87&attid=0.3&disp=attd&realattid=f_kgg4hg8g2&safe=1&zw

